ILLINOIS STATE POLICE

Divesion of Operations

Pat Quinn

Governor Febm'df? 4, 2013

Mr. Jim Rydberg

Radio Performance and Trail and Pilot
Nokia Siemens Networks

1501 West Shure Drive

Arlington Heights, Illinois 60004

Dear Mr. Rydberg:

Hiram Grau
Director

In response to your request, the state of Illinois hereby provides this letter of concurrence
in support of Nokia Siemens’ application for extension of the experimental STA to operate in the
700MHz public broadband block for testing of LTE broadband equipment in the Arlington

Heights/Palatine area of northeastern [llinois for continued solution development,

This

concurrence is granted with the understanding that Nokia Siemens continues to perform the
testing in accordance within the parameters identified in the State’s original correspondence of

June 2, 2011.

This concurrence will now expire on December 31, 2013. Please do not hesitate to

contact me at 217/524-3544 should you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully

Donald Buttitta
STARCOM21 System Administrator
Communications Services Bureay

ce: Assistant Bureau Chief Lambert Fleck
Mr. Jeff Sexton
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